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C.- CONSERVATION COMMISS,_ .y
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 23, 1955

Mr. O. He Randel X
Box 88

CARLEBAD, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir; RE; §tate Lease L&z

Reference is made to your letter of March 1, 1955, per-
taining to the into common ge of oil pro-
duced on State Lease No. B-3427 (4/2 Si/4 19-173-31%) from
the Pren Pool and the Premier Poel.

This will constitute your sutherity for such commingl ing,

You should obtain similar &ppreval, however, from Mr. E, 8.
Walker, Commissicner of Public Lands, Santa Fe. I suggest
that you write to Mr, Walker and explain the eircumstances to
him, .

We would like to remind you to file separate monthly production
reperts (Form C-115) for each pool, estimating the ameunt of
production from each well,

Very truly yours,

W. B. HIGO’
WBMinr Secretary-Director
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